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V4 June 2021

Harold IR-01-21-14902

fyi-request-15417-5d97f28a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Harold

| write in reference to your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request of 10 May 2021 to New
Zealand Police. You requested:

“... copies of all Thompson and Clark intelligence products shared with Police
concerning these protest events:

1) July-August 2019 Environmental Protection Agency hearing in Dunedin

2) September-October 2019 Petroleum Conference at Queenstown’s Millennium Hotel

3) October 2019 GasNZ Industry Forum at Christchurch’s Rydges Hotel

4) November 2019 occupation of OMV ship Skandi Atlantic, Timaru

5) December 2019 School Strike/Greenpeace protest at OMV offices, New Plymouth”
Please be advised that no records can be found of Police holding or having received the five
intelligence products as detailed above.

Accordingly, your request is refused under section 18(e) of the OIA, as the document alleged
to contain the information requested does not exist or, despite reasonable efforts to locate
it, cannot be found.

You have the right, under section 28(3) of the OIA, to ask the Ombudsman to review my
decision if you are not satisfied with the way | have responded to your request.

Yours sincerely

Dan Wildy, PhD (how) .
National Manager Intelligence
National Intelligence Centre New Zealand Police



